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MAILING ADDRESS
P.0. BOX 3040
MIDLAND, TX 78702-3040

(918)684-6631
FAX(D1B)604-7317
1 10 N. MARIENFELD, S8UITE 400
MIDLAND, TEXAR 7870)-4412
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January 17, 1997

New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton

RE: New Mexico "B" state No, 6 ,
Unit B, sec, 29, T218 - R36E |
990' FNL & 2310' FEL
Lea County, New Mexico !

Gentlemen:

John H. Hendrix Corporation has recently performed |
remedial work on its New Mexico "B" state No. 6 which has i
resulted in a need to reclassify the well from an oil well to
a non-standard acreage unorthodox well location gas well.
Since it will be necessary to request an exception for the
non-standard acreage and unorthodox well location, it i=s
requested that we be allowed to continue to produce this well
tg Eakg advantage of the current high gas prices. This is a
state lease.

The well will be produced at a rate not to exceed six
times the allowable for a 40 acre Fumont gas well. John H.
Hegdrix Corporation agrees to abide by all the rules of the !
order. ]

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. If you
have any questions, please call.

Yours very truly,

|
P ]'
|

Ronnie H. Westbrook
Vice President
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